
RT/ 24-25-96 and RTI 24-25-98
The following has been released in relation to requests for information relating to 
the leasing of the Spirit of Tasmania IV 

From: Kym Sayers �spiritoftasmania.com.au> 
Sent: a e • • D. I 2025 3:28 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject RE: Copies of offer/counter offers re Spirit 4 leasing 

I will need to get advice on this one. 

Can I ask why? 

Kym Sayers 
Acting Chief Executive Officer 
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This email may contain confidential info this email in error., please inform us of the mistake by return email and delete It 
immediately. Any form of reproduction or email is strictly prohibited, Also, please note that opinions expressed in this eman are 
those of the author and are not necessari aITT-Llne Company Ply Ltd. 

From: 

Sent: Thursday, 6 March 2025 3:16 PM 
To: K m Sa ers s iritoftasmania.com.au> 
Cc: 

Subject: (EXTERNAL] Copies of offer/counter offers re Spirit 4 leasing 

Hi Kym 

Are yo u able to provide copies of the offer/counter offer negotiations re leasing of Spirit 4 that were mentioned 
in the RMM on 13/2/25? We were advised there was an offer and a counter offer from TT-Line as there were 
matters of difference including regarding the length of the proposed lease. The Treasurer would Like to see a 
copy of these exchanges. 

Cheers, 
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